Approved For Relggse 2001 8{09;.:z;e-_g,cgé‘ypp78-05343Aoqc300080044-0

SRR ] 4ol
PP A0 R Ruad

1 March 1974

MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director for Management and Service
SUBJECT : Weekly Report of Significant Activities

REFERENCE : DD/M&S Administrative Instruction No. 73-4,
dated 11 April 1973

As requested, following is a report of significant
activities for this office for the preceding week.

1. Deputy Director of Medical Services and other
OMS officials met 25 February with Major Thomas Johnson,
MC-USAF, who is now being trained for his next assignment
as Military Medical Attache in Moscow.

25X1A 2.

25X1A were present at the Hesdquarters Bu ing
ast Sunday to provide standby medical support for the
helicopter and equipment operations.

3. OMS is providing emergency medical coverage
for the Auditorium briefings of the Presidential Classroom
for Young Americans. This involves some 250 high school
students from various parts of the country and is held on
Tuesday evenings from 19 February to 9 April 1974.

4. As a follow-up of an item reported in our last
weakly report, the Director of Security approved the
Research/Assessment Program proposed by the Psychological
Services Staff concerning professional careerists of the
Security Career Service. This program is now in the data
collection stage. Analysis of this data is designed to
provide a norm of Security careerists primarily in terms
of the Professional Test Battery variables.

5. OMS officials met on 25 February and will meet
again on 4 March with officials of the Office of Joint
Computer Support concerning 0JCS support for OMS current
and future requirements.
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